














ATTACHMENT B 

Subject: FW: DE 17-136 Eversource Objections to OCA Set 2 Requests 

EVERSOURCE IT NOTICE- EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER**** Don't be quick to click! **** 

Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from 

someone you know, and never provide a user ID or password. Report suspicious emails by selecting 

'Report Phishing' or forwarding to SPAMEEEDBACK@EVERSOURCE.COM for analysis by our cyber 

security team. 

Dear Matthew: 

Given the fast pace of this docket, we are going to file a motion to compel data responses ASAP in 

response to these objections. As you know, the rule requires us to certify we have made a good­

faith effort to resolve the discovery dispute prior to making a motion. In that regard, please advise 

what if any materials Eversource would be willing to provide in response to these data requests. 

As to OCA 2-12, I interpret Eversource's objection as an indication the company will provide a 

complete request to the DQ as posed, while preserving any applicable evidentiary objections at 

hearing. I assume we don't need to take up OCA 2-12 in any discovery motion prior to hearing. 

As to OCA 2-14, the Company's response is more ambiguous because it expresses an intention to 

provide some kind of response that is "subject to" the objection you've interposed, which appears to 

be grounded almost entirely in an implicit claim that because the Commission previously 

characterized the instant proceeding as an "abbreviated" one certain data that might otherwise be 

relevant is not relevant here. Perhaps Eversource and the OCA should simply agree that a motion to 

compel provides a near-term opportunity for the Commission to clarify what "abbreviated" really 

means in this context. From our standpoint, this is either a contested administrative proceeding or it 

isn't - there's no such thing as an "abbreviated" process. Alternatively, if there is some narrower 

data request to which Eversource would be willing to respond without objection we would consider 

it. What we cannot do is wait for your response to see what "subject to" your objection really 

means. 

As to OCA 2-13, I am completely vexed. I cannot understand how a request for the original version 

of the MCOS is "vague" or "overly broad." As for the possibility that certain responsive material is 

privileged, in order to take that claim seriously you would have to provide us with a list of everything 

that is responsive and an explanation as to what specific items are privileged and why. A claim that 

some responsive materials "may" be privileged is inadequate. Again, please advise what if anything 

Eversource is willing to furnish in response to this DQ to avoid submitting this discovery dispute to 

the Commission for resolution. 

Thanks! 

Cheers, 

Don 



ATTACHMENT B 

From: Davie, Kristi L [mai lto:krjstLdayje@eyersoyrce.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:16 
To: PUC - Discovery; Iqbal, Al-Azad; Desbiens, Allen M; Noonan, Amanda; asbury (unitil.com); 
bob.reals@libertyuti li ties.com; Buckley, Brian; brianna@nhsea.org; carroll@unitil.com; Goulding, 
Christopher J; Plecs, Christopher A; Wright, Craig; cynthia.trottjer@libertyutili ties.com; Perruccio, 
Deandra; Kreis, Donald; downesm@unjtil.com; Davis, Edward A; ehawes@acadiacenter.org; Nixon, 
Elizabeth; epler@unitil.com; erjc.stanley@libertyytil ities.com; Ross, F. Anne; Melanson, Frank A; 
heather.tebbetts@libertyytilities.com; henry@nhsea.org; Brennan, James J; jarvis@unitil.com; Dudley, 
Jay E; jbesser@necec.org; Cunningham, Jim; Fontaine, Joe; Swift, Joseph R; jvanrossum@clf.org; 
Cramton, Karen; karen.sjnville@libertyutili ties.com; kate@nhsea.org ; Peters, Katherine W; 
kbahny@trcsolutions.com; kerry.holmes@nh.gov; Proulx, Laurel A; Stachow, Leszek; 
lojter@optenergy.com; lpaskyan@pierceatwood.com; madelejne@nhsea.org ; 
maggje.mccarey@oracle.com; Lemenager, Marc E; Fossum, Matthew J; 
maureen.karpf@libertyutilltjes.com; mbirchard@clf.org; mdean@mdeanlaw.net; Goldman, Michael R; 
michael.sheehan@libertyutjlitjes.com; Ingram, Miles; PUC - OCA Litigation; palma@ynjtjl.com; Dexter, 
Paul; Chattopadhyay, Pradip K; rburke@nhla.org ; rclouthier@snhs.org ; Ohler, Becky; Bisson, Rhonda J; 
Bersak, Robert A; robertbackusOS@comcast.net; sarah.knowlton@libertyutilities.com; Scott.Albert 
(gdsassociates.com); sgejger@orr-reno.com; smaslansky@nhcdfa.org ; snowc@nhec.com; Eckberg, 
Stephen; Stephen.Hall@Ubertyutiljtjes.com; Frink, Steve; Elliott, Steven J; 
steven.mullen@libertyutilitjes.com; stower@nhla.org; Amidon, Suzanne; taylorp@unjtil.com; 
teamnh@energyservicesgroup.net; Belair, Thomas R; tirwin@clf.org; Frantz, Tom; Fuller, Tomas; 
trooney@trcsolytions.com; woodsca@nhec.com 
Subject: DE 17-136 Eversource Objections to OCA Set 2 Requests 

Attached are Eversource's objections to certain OCA Set 2 requests. 

Thank you, 

t<risti £,· Davie 
NI-I Revenue Requirements 
Eversource Energy 
(603) 634-3303 / (603) 634-2577 Fax 
krjst j·davie@eversource ·com 

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may 
be confidential, proprietary or othezwise protected from disclosure. The information is 
intended to be used solely by the recipient( s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this 
message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, 
copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other 
than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from 
viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or 
om1ss1ons. 

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may 
be confidential, proprietary or othezwise protected from disclosure. The information is 
intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this 



ATTACHMENT B 

message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, 
copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other 
than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from 
viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or 
omissions. 


